
 
 
 

 Neuadd y Sir 
Y Rhadyr 
Brynbuga 

NP15 1GA 
 

Dydd Mawrth, 17 Ionawr 2017 
 

Hysbysiad o gyfarfod 

Pwyllgor Ardal Bryn y Cwm 
 

Dydd Mercher, 25ain Ionawr, 2017 at 2.00 pm 
Siambr y Cyngor, Neuadd y Dref, Y Fenni 

AGENDA 

Eitem 
ddim 

Eitem Tudalennau 

1.   Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb. 

 
 

2.   Datganiadau o Fuddiant 

 
 

3.   Fforwm Agored i'r Cyhoedd. 

 
 

4.   Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfod blaenorol 

 
1 - 6 

5.   Cyflwyniad gan gynrychiolwyr Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Aneurin 
Bevan am y cynigion ar gyfer yr ysbyty newydd yn Llanfrechfa a’r 
goblygiadau i Ysbyty Nevill Hall. 

 

 

6.   Cyflwyniad gan gynrychiolwyr Costain parthed cynnydd yng 
nghyswllt gwneud ffordd Blaenau’r Cymoedd yn ffordd ddeuol – 
Gilwern i Brynmawr. 

 

 

7.   Adroddiad cynnydd Tîm y Fenni. 

 
7 - 8 

8.   Diweddariad gan Dîm y Fenni am y Cynllun Pum Mlynedd. 

 
 

9.   Grantiau Cyfalaf Ardal. 

 
 

10.   Diweddariad gan y Cynghorydd Sir J. Prosser ar Amaeth Trefol. 

 
 

11.   Rhaglen Gwaith yn y Dyfodol. 

 
9 - 10 

12.   Cyfarfod nesaf. 
 
Dydd Mercher 26 Ebrill 2017 am 2.00pm. 

 

 
Paul Matthews 

 
Prif Weithredwr 

Public Document Pack



 

CYNGOR SIR FYNWY 
 

MAE CYFANSODDIAD Y PWYLLGOR FEL SY'N DILYN: 
 
 
Cynghorwyr Sir: R. Chapman 

D. Edwards 
J. George 
R. Harris 
M. Hickman 
G. Howard 
S. Howarth 
D. Jones 
S.B. Jones 
S. Jones 
P. Jordan 
M. Powell 
J. Prosser 
K. Williams 

 
Gwybodaeth Gyhoeddus 
 
Mynediad i gopïau papur o agendâu ac adroddiadau 
Gellir darparu copi o'r agenda hwn ac adroddiadau perthnasol i aelodau'r cyhoedd sy'n 
mynychu cyfarfod drwy ofyn am gopi gan Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ar 01633 644219. 
Dylid nodi fod yn rhaid i ni dderbyn 24 awr o hysbysiad cyn y cyfarfod er mwyn darparu 
copi caled o'r agenda hwn i chi. 
 
Edrych ar y cyfarfod ar-lein 
Gellir gweld y cyfarfod ar-lein yn fyw neu'n dilyn y cyfarfod drwy fynd i 
www.monmouthshire.gov.uk neu drwy ymweld â'n tudalen Youtube drwy chwilio am 
MonmouthshireCC. Drwy fynd i mewn i'r ystafell gyfarfod, fel aelod o'r cyhoedd neu i 
gymryd rhan yn y cyfarfod, rydych yn caniatáu i gael eich ffilmio ac i ddefnydd posibl y 
delweddau a'r recordiadau sain hynny gan y Cyngor. 
 
Y Gymraeg 
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu cyfraniadau gan aelodau'r cyhoedd drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg 
neu'r Saesneg. Gofynnwn gyda dyledus barch i chi roi 5 diwrnod o hysbysiad cyn y 
cyfarfod os dymunwch siarad yn Gymraeg fel y gallwn ddarparu ar gyfer eich anghenion. 
 

http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/


 

Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy 
 
Cymunedau Cynaliadwy a Chryf 

 
Canlyniadau y gweithiwn i'w cyflawni 
 
Neb yn cael ei adael ar ôl 
 

 Gall pobl hŷn fyw bywyd da 

 Pobl â mynediad i dai addas a fforddiadwy 

 Pobl â mynediad a symudedd da 

 
Pobl yn hyderus, galluog ac yn cymryd rhan 
 

 Camddefnyddio alcohol a chyffuriau ddim yn effeithio ar fywydau pobl 

 Teuluoedd yn cael eu cefnogi 

 Pobl yn teimlo'n ddiogel 

 
Ein sir yn ffynnu 
 

 Busnes a menter 

 Pobl â mynediad i ddysgu ymarferol a hyblyg 

 Pobl yn diogelu ac yn cyfoethogi'r amgylchedd 

 
Ein blaenoriaethau 
 

 Ysgolion 

 Diogelu pobl agored i niwed 

 Cefnogi busnes a chreu swyddi 

 Cynnal gwasanaethau sy’n hygyrch yn lleol 

 
Ein gwerthoedd 
 

 Bod yn agored: anelwn fod yn agored ac onest i ddatblygu perthnasoedd ymddiriedus 

 Tegwch: anelwn ddarparu dewis teg, cyfleoedd a phrofiadau a dod yn sefydliad a 
adeiladwyd ar barch un at y llall. 

 Hyblygrwydd: anelwn fod yn hyblyg yn ein syniadau a'n gweithredoedd i ddod yn sefydliad 
effeithlon ac effeithiol. 

 Gwaith tîm: anelwn gydweithio i rannu ein llwyddiannau a'n methiannau drwy adeiladu ar 
ein cryfderau a chefnogi ein gilydd i gyflawni ein nodau. 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Bryn y Cwm Area Committee held 
at Llanddewi Skirrid Village Hall, Church Road, Nr. Abergavenny.  NP7 8AW on 

Wednesday, 12th October, 2016 at 2.00 pm 
 

 

PRESENT:  
 

County Councillor: D.L. Edwards (Chairman) 
 
County Councillors: R. Chapman, S. Howarth, D. Jones, M. Powell 
and K. Williams 
 

 

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

Will McLean Head of Democracy, Engagement and Improvement 
Deb Hill-Howells Head of Community Led Delivery 
Debbie McCarty Whole Place Manager 
Richard Williams Democratic Services Officer 

 

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: 
 
G. Thomas - Llanover Community Council 
J. Warren - Team Abergavenny 
P. Johns  - Team Abergavenny 
J. Barnes - CAIR 
A. Michie  - Team Abergavenny 
C. Woodhouse - Abergavenny Town Council 
S. Woodhouse - Abergavenny Town Council 
N. Tatum  - Abergavenny Town Council and Team Abergavenny 
Tudor Thomas - Abergavenny Town Council and Team Abergavenny 
M. Bartlett - Llanddewi Skirrid resident 

 
 

APOLOGIES: 
 

Councillors R. Harris, G. Howard, S. Jones, P. Jordan and J. Prosser 
 
 

1. Declarations of Interest  
 

There were no declarations of interest made by Members. 
 

2. Chair's announcement  
 

On behalf of the Bryn y Cwm Area Committee, the Chair thanked the Head of 
Community Led Delivery and her team for the work that had been undertaken in helping 
to make the Eisteddfod a success.  The Head of Community Led Delivery stated that 
she would pass this information on to the team. 
 

3. Public Open Forum  
 

The Chairman invited members of the public present to put questions to the Area 
Committee, or to raise issues of concern: 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Bryn y Cwm Area Committee held 
at Llanddewi Skirrid Village Hall, Church Road, Nr. Abergavenny.  NP7 8AW on 

Wednesday, 12th October, 2016 at 2.00 pm 
 

Road Safety – Llanddewi Skirrid 
 
A local resident informed the Area Committee that two years ago a plan had been 
drawn up to improve road safety conditions through Llanddewi Skirrid Village.  All 
signage except one had been erected.  However, having contacted the Highways 
Department, residents had been informed that all signage had been completed.  
Residents had therefore expressed concern regarding this matter. 
 
The local Member for Mardy informed the resident that he would liaise with the 
Highways Department regarding this matter. 
 
CAIR Update 
 
Jenny Barnes provided the Area Committee with the following information: 
 

 CAIR will be holding a meeting at the Town Hall, Abergavenny on 13th October 
2016 regarding the improvements that were being made for disabled People.  
Feedback has been positive. 

 

 More work was required to improve consultation between Monmouthshire County 
Council and disabled people. 
 

The Chair informed the Area Committee that a meeting with disabled people, organised 
by Gwent Police, is being held at Tudor Day Centre on Friday 14th October 2016 at 
11.30am.  The issues raised by Jenny Barnes could be discussed at this meeting. 
 

4. Minutes of the previous meeting  
 

The minutes of the Bryn y Cwm Area Committee meeting dated 13th July 2016 were 
confirmed and signed by the Chairman. 
 

5. To receive an update report by Team Abergavenny on progress to date  
 

We received an update report by Team Abergavenny on progress made to date. The 
Area Committee was also provided with details of business cases that had been 
rejected against the £30,000 capital funding pot which had been available to enhance 
Abergavenny Town Centre in preparation for the National Eisteddfod.  The business 
cases were outlined as: 
 

 A proposed canopy at Abergavenny Town Hall. 

 Abergavenny Community Centre – Request for funds and Business Plan. 

 Business Plan for Lighting Gantry Installation at the Borough Theatre, 
Abergavenny. 

 New Market Stalls in the Indoor Market. 
 
The Team also outlined their opinion that: 
 

Page 2



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Bryn y Cwm Area Committee held 
at Llanddewi Skirrid Village Hall, Church Road, Nr. Abergavenny.  NP7 8AW on 

Wednesday, 12th October, 2016 at 2.00 pm 
 

 Whole Place – there needs to be a mechanism put in place to identify where 
Team Abergavenny can provide support and be sustainable to the Town. 

 

 There is a need to have a democratic mandate in which the Town Team can 
work in cooperation with elected Members. 
 

 It was hoped that Area Committees would be provided with more funding. 
 

 The Town Team will be adopting a more formal method to process its annual 
plan and it will be linked to the five year plan and submitted to the Bryn y Cwm 
Area committee for consideration.  The Town Team considers that once 
approved, it will enable the Team to make bids for funding from suitable sources. 
 

Having received the report and details of rejected business cases, the following 
information was noted: 
 

 Town / Community Councils can be engaged in the broader Monmouthshire 
County Council Wellbeing Plan.  A wellbeing assessment is being undertaken in 
Monmouthshire to identify key areas of vulnerability in the County. 

 

 In response to a question raised in respect of the £30,000 capital funding that 
had been available to the Town Team to enhance the town in the lead up to the 
Eisteddfod, this funding was no longer available. 
 

 In February 2015, the County Council had agreed to rescind the decision taken in 
2010 to build a new library on the old cattle market site, Abergavenny, thereby 
releasing funding of £3.433m.  Of this sum, £2.2m would be available for the 
development of an Abergavenny Hub.  A sum of up to £50,000 is to be released 
to fund the costs of finalising the detailed designs and business case to be 
funded by prudential borrowing. 
 

 It was considered whether funding could be clawed back from the new market at 
Penpergwm with a view to providing funding for some of the business cases 
outlined by Team Abergavenny.  With regard to the cases previously submitted, 
detail was provided as to why they were not appropriate for this funding pot or did 
not meet the criteria. 
 

 It was noted that Section 106 funding was being reviewed and it was hoped that 
this funding would be re-aligned to become the responsibility of Area 
Committees. 
 

We resolved: 
 

(i) to request to Cabinet that any funding left over from the £2.2m be released 
for projects in Abergavenny town; 

 
(ii) that the Chair of the Bryn y Cwm Area Committee, the  Head of 

Governance, Engagement and Improvement and the Head of Community 

Page 3



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Bryn y Cwm Area Committee held 
at Llanddewi Skirrid Village Hall, Church Road, Nr. Abergavenny.  NP7 8AW on 

Wednesday, 12th October, 2016 at 2.00 pm 
 

Led Delivery meet with representatives of Team Abergavenny with a view to 
improving communication. 

 

6. Verbal update on the Development of a Hub, Abergavenny  
 

We received a verbal update by the Head of Community Led delivery regarding the 
development of a Hub in Abergavenny.  In doing so, the following points were noted: 
 

 A report regarding this matter had been presented to Full Council in July 2016. 
 

 A sum of up to £50,000 is to be released to fund the costs of finalising the 
detailed designs and business case to be funded by prudential borrowing. 
 

 Costs and timelines will be identified. 
 

 A working group will be established with relevant partners to challenge ideas. 
 

 Following this, a period of consultation will be held. 
 

 Following feedback, the plans will be presented to Full Council in the spring of 
2017. 
 

We resolved to receive the verbal update and noted its content. 
 

7. Community Governance Review  
 

The Head of Governance, Engagement and Improvement provided a report to update 
Members on the way the Council is changing its relationship with Town and Community 
Councils. 
 
Options had been identified for the future structure of community governance, as 
follows: 
 

 Option 1 – Status quo – Area Committees and Programme Boards co-exist with 
no formal relationship but have representation. 

 

 Option 2 – Area Committees are retained as the sole structure with an increase 
in co-opted community members. 
 

 Option 3 – Area Committee with no representation from public. 
 

 Option 4 – Area Committee with local area focus group. 
 

 Option 5 – Programme Board without Area Committee. 
 

 Option 6 – Programme Board with limited and defined elected member 
representation. 
 

Page 4



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Bryn y Cwm Area Committee held 
at Llanddewi Skirrid Village Hall, Church Road, Nr. Abergavenny.  NP7 8AW on 

Wednesday, 12th October, 2016 at 2.00 pm 
 

 Option 7 – Community Area Committee as per the Local Government Bill – only 
two in Monmouthshire, one in the north and one in the south. 
 

It was noted that the preferred option was option 2 but with the additional invitation to a 
single representative from each of the Community or Town Councils in that area. 
 
Having considered the report, the following points were noted: 
 

 In response to questions raised regarding cluster working, the Head of 
Governance, Engagement and Improvement stated that the Chief Executive had 
made a commitment that cluster working will happen and this will be expected to 
merge with community governance. 

 

 The model is centered around the five towns.  Therefore, having five area 
committees is a good option. 
 

 The Bryn y Cwm Area Committee is a strong supporter of retaining the Area 
Committee structure. 
 

 It was suggested that  
 
- Area Committees meet bi-monthly (six meetings a year). 
- The Chairs should be a County Councillor. 
- Additional Community Council representation. 
- Include the Public Open Forum as an agenda item. 
- Abolish the Programme Boards. 
- Consider re-naming the Bryn y Cwm Area Committee. 
- Officers must consult with Area Committees before any decisions are made. 
- Annual funding to continue. 
- Co-opt members of the public to support the Whole Place Plan. 
 

 Option 2 allows for the inclusion of another precepted Body. 
 
It was proposed that the Area Committee supports Option 2 with the additional invitation 
to a single representative from each of the Community or Town Councils in that area. 
 
Upon being put to the vote, the Area Committee voted unanimously to support the 
proposal. 
 
We therefore resolved to support Option 2 with the additional invitation to a 
single representative from each of the Community or Town Councils in that area. 
 

8. Update - Area Capital Grants  
 

The Head of Community Led Delivery provided the Area Committee with a brief update 
regarding the Area Capital Grants. 
 

Page 5



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Bryn y Cwm Area Committee held 
at Llanddewi Skirrid Village Hall, Church Road, Nr. Abergavenny.  NP7 8AW on 

Wednesday, 12th October, 2016 at 2.00 pm 
 

It was noted that the next round of funding would commence shortly with a further 
£5000 becoming available for allocation.  Members were informed that all applications 
received should be directed to the Head of Community Led Delivery for assessment by 
31st December 2016 with a view to the applications being considered at the Area 
Committee meeting on 25th January 2017. 
 

9. Future Work Programme  

 

We resolved to receive and note the Bryn y Cwm Area Committee Work Programme. 
 

10. Next meeting  
 

The next Bryn y Cwm Area Committee meeting will be held on Wednesday 25th January 
2017 at 2.00pm in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Abergavenny, subject to 
availability. 
 
 

The meeting ended at 3.45 pm.  
 

 

Page 6



 

 
 

       

Our last report in October noted a deal of uncertainty about the situation of 

the Team in the County Council`s thinking for the future.  We do not seem to 

be much further forward with this, and as a result we have been “pressing on 

regardless” with things that we can do. 

1. We have been developing a five year plan for the North Monmouthshire 

area in close cooperation with the Town Council who are obliged by the 

Welsh Government to produce a plan themselves.  That plan is now 

quite well advanced, and we need to identify which agency is 

responsible for which projects and to try to get them moving. We are 

determined that the plan needs to be activated and not simply left on 

the shelf, as has happened to a number of previous plans. In the course 

of its development we held a public consultation session in the 

Methodist Chapel Hall before Christmas and the results of that are being 

fed into the process. 

2. We are disappointed that no progress has been seen on the 

development of the Abergavenny Hub. We had hoped that this might 

have been in the discussion phase by now so that the final plans are 

informed by public views. 

3. The WiFi Project has progressed, with a number of delays and technical 

hitches. The present position is that it is not quite complete. 

4. We are progressing a funding bid for the Parks and Castle Meadows. A 

small working group is meeting to develop this, by dividing up the items 

identified to be done into categories which would be capital or 

maintenance, and by looking for different sources of funding for each 

category. A meeting has been arranged with MCC Officers to sort out the 

administrative arrangements that need to be in place to allow a bid to 

proceed. 

5. Finally, we are reviewing our objectives for the coming year to relate to 

the 5 year plan and what is realistic for us to achieve without any direct  

funding. 

12/01/17/pcj 

Page 7

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Bryn y Cwm Area Committee Work Programme 2016/17           Agenda Item  

 

ITEM BACKGROUND DETAIL REPORTING ARRANGEMENTS 

Standard Items: 

 

Bryn y Cwm Area 

Forum 

 

Team Abergavenny 

 

 

Agri Urban 

 

 

 

The Forum has suspended its activities.  

 

 

To receive an update report on progress to date and an update on the 

five year plan. 

 

To receive a verbal update by Councillor J. Prosser. 

 

 

 

No information to report. 

 

 

25th January 2017 

 

 

25th January 2017 

 

New Work 

Programme Items: 

 

Area Capital Grants 

 

Heads of the Valleys 

Dualling Gilwern to 

Brynmawr 

 

New Hospital at 

Llanfrechfa 

 

 

Anti Hate Crime 

 

 

Speeding vehicles in 

the Bryn y Cwm 

Area 

 

 

 

 

To receive requests for funding. 

 

To meet representatives from Costain to receive an update on progress.  

 

 

 

To receive a presentation from Liz King, Aneurin Bevan Health Board, 

regarding the proposals for the new hospital at Llanfrechfa and the 

implications for Nevill Hall Hospital. 

 

To receive a presentation by PCSO Ruth Moyse raising awareness of 

anti hate crime. 

 

Invite the Gwent Police and Crime Commissioner to address Members. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25th January 2017 

 

25th January 2017 

 

 

 

25th January 2017 

 

 

 

26th April 2017 

 

 

26th April 2017 

 

 

 

P
age 9

A
genda Item

 11



 

Abergavenny Indoor 

Market 

 

Community 

Coordination in the 

Bryn y Cwm Area 

 

Circuit of Wales 

 

 

 

To receive a report by Sharon Hutchinson, the Markets and Facities 

Superviser, regarding the indoor market. 

 

To receive an update on progress from Nikki Needle. 

 

 

 

The Bryn y Cwm Area Services Officer to invite representatives from 

Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council to a future Area Committee 

meeting to discuss the race track. 

 

 

26th April 2017 

 

 

Summer Meeting 2017 

 

 

 

TBC 

 

 

P
age 10


	Agenda
	4 Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfod blaenorol
	Minutes

	7 Adroddiad cynnydd Tîm y Fenni.
	11 Rhaglen Gwaith yn y Dyfodol.

